
APPLICATION: PD 24-0044  
ZHM HEARING DATE: February 20, 2024  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024              CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich, AICP    

 

Prepared: February 13, 2024, 2:17:59 PM    Page 1 

The applicant has requested a continuance to the March 25, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.    

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Tue Feb 13 2024 13:57:42  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: Continuance request for PD 24-0044
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:16:20 PM

 

From: Isabelle Albert <ialbert@halff.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Bryce Fehringer <FehringerB@Plancom.org>; Melissa Lienhard <lienhardm@plancom.org>; kami.corbett@hwhlaw.com; Steve Luce
<sluce@eisenhowerpropertygroup.com>; Brice Pinson <bpinson@halff.com>; Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>
Subject: Continuance request for PD 24-0044
 
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please accept this email as a matter of right continuance request for PD 24-0044 currently scheduled for February 20, 2024 to be continued to the

March 25th ZHM.
 
Sincerely,

 Isabelle Albert, AICP
 Director of Entitlements
 
 Halff
 O: 813.331.0976 
 E: ialbert@halff.com

 We improve lives and communities
 by turning ideas into reality.
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